The Cedar Grove Methodist Church was organized and deed was made July 17th, 1851, before the above date it was known as the Cedar Grove Camp Meeting ground for the Cedar Grove Community, and people for miles around came and camped in cabins near by to attend Camp Meetings. The deed was made by William Dougherty to the following trustees of the Cedar Grove Church, James Bunch, Laden T. Rogers, Vines Harwell, Charles G. Holland, James H. Clarkson, Thomas Jones and Jefferson J. Goulter.

The present Church building is the fourth building to be on the ground, the other buildings were burned. In November 1922 the fourth Sunday Rev. H. B. Taylor had just begun his first sermon at Cedar Grove and someone discovered the church building was on fire, the building was a total loss but all furnishings were salvaged. Immediately a meeting was called of the following trustees, L. E. Kell, J. A. Goulter, J. R. Shankle, Dr. W. M. Crowder, C. E. Kell. Plans were discussed for the building of the present church, Since Rev. Taylor was also a carpenter he drew up the plans and members who owned timber gave logs and had it sawed, most of the labor was donated. The ladies of the Church would bring lunch and have all day workings until the present building was completed.

Present pews were installed in the Church in May and June of 1944. Money for these pews
was solicited from previous and present members of Cedar Grove Church, mostly in honor of relatives and friends.

In the summer of 1949 the front of the church was completely changed adding a porch and double doors in a year or two we built a new pulpit and choir loft. A great deal of this work was donated.

We went from one Sunday each month to half time in 1952 and now are striving to go full time.

For the past two years several of the members have planted an acre and gave what it made to the Church, this is known as the "Lord's Acre," we plan to get more members interested this year.

At least 25 years ago a missionary society was organized, with about twelve charter members this society has been very active down through the years and of course later became the Women's Society of Christian Service. About the year of 1923 an Epworth League was organized and was very active which has now been changed to the Methodist Youth Fellowship.

The following are the present trustees,

Loy Kell, H. B. Simmons, B. B. Merritt, Lee Hicks, George W. Bible, L. E. Kell who is Parsonage Trustee.

The Reverend Samuel W. McWorter Began a successful pastorate here in the year of 1871. Since that time many of the outstanding ministers of the North Georgia Conference have served as Pastors of the charge. The Reverend George S. Davis is Pastor at this writing.

Church Committee: L. E. Kell,

Mrs Jess Hobbs,

Mrs G. V. Allen,

Mrs Leonard Kell, Sect.